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Subject: FW: Huntstown Quarry W0277-02
Attachments: GW4 Screen Grab and Location Photo.pdf

From: Derek Luby [mailto:dluby@slrconsulting.com]

Sent: 02 February 2017 10:31

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: Roadstone Huntstown - Waste Licence Review Application - Grid Co-ordinates for GW4

Ewa

Further to your Article 12 compliance request in respect for the waste licence review application in respect of the soil
waste recovery facility at Huntstown Quarry (Ref. W0277-02) , can you please clarify for me, the precise concerns you
have in respect of the location / position of groundwater monitoring well GW4.

We have checked the grid co-ordinates on an ortho-rectified ITM grid-referenced aerial photograph obtained from a
site (drone) survey and find that the co-ordinates advised for GWO04 in Attachment F5 (ie. 710395E and 741947N) are
correct and lie within the application site boundary - refer to screen grab attached.

Separately, we have provided a ground level photograph which clearly shows that monitoring well GWO04 is located
immediately inside the Roadstone boundary, at a location consistent with that indicated on the aerial photograph /
N

screen grab. &

&
We recognise that the monitoring well symbol used on some d@ﬁi@% supplied with the EIS / licence review
application might suggest that the well straddles the site bou(g%%ﬁ between Roadstone and the property to the
west. This is not the case in reality - the well symbol is d@@@ an exaggerated scale solely for ease of identification /

visualisation - although it should be centred at the grid ow\c%cx?&lnates provided.
& &
In light of the information attached, can you p|easg€&\w§w and clarify your requirements for Section 12 compliance on
this matter, so that we can submit the approprigté &ébly / response.
\C’OQ
,\0
&

&

Regards

Derek Luby
Technical Director - Geotechnical Engineering
SLR Consulting Ireland

Email: dluby@slrconsulting.com
Tel: +353 1 296 4667
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, D14 N2Y7, Ireland SCAN N ED
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
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and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd,
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.

SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited (T/A SLR Consulting Ireland). Registered Office: 7 Dundrum Business
Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. Registered in Ireland No: 253332

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Screen Grab from AutoCAD showing GW4 location (on ortho-rectified ITM grid referenced aerial photograph obtained from drone survey)
Co-ordinates circled in red
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